CORRESPONDENCE
9/26/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 06236-2018

Sandra Soto

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 11:51 AM

To: 'jcostello@carltonfields.com’

Subject: Notification of Unaccepted E-filing (E-filing ID = 15735)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and has not been accepted as an
e-filing per request from Carlton Law Firm/Costello, shown below. It is noted that E-filing ID 15736
(DN 06232-2018) replaced E-filing ID 15735.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public
disclosure.

From: Costello, Jeanne [mailto:jcostello@carltonfields.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 7:03 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Request for Assistance Please

| filed Submission ID=15735 but it wasn’t until | was serving it to the other parties that | realized that only 1 page of the
document was actually filed. | then filed the entire document under Submission ID=15736. |s there any way to delete
15735 so the parties don’t get confused?

Thanks.
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Jeanne Costello

Legal Admin Assist/Florida Registered Paralegal
4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste. 1000

Tampa, Florida 33607-5780

Direct: 813.229.4917 | Fax: 813.229.4133
jcostello@carltonfields.com | www.carltonfields.com

Carlton Fields is ISO 27001:2013 certified.



Confidential: This e-mail contains a communication protected by the attorney-client privilege or constitutes work
product. If you do not expect such a communication please delete this message without reading it or any attachment and
then notify the sender of this inadvertent delivery.





